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Dear Matt

As you are aware, since April e bave twice issued an invitation for you and your
colleagues to attend a round table discussion or the Otways 1ssue.

The approprate Victorian Govenment officials have confirmed their preparecness to
meet and consider any proposals from the enviranmentz] movement.

When last we discussed the meeting seme weeks ago [ confirmed that attendees from my
company and government were wating for yor to come back with g suirable meeting nme,
To date you have advised that your discussicns with OREN represcntatives and others
suggested that potentially arowid four people may participate from the respective
environmental bodies.

However, we have not received sy confirmation of the date or attendees so at this point
in time no meeting date has been :cheduled.

We, along with the government, are willing to meet to discuss any reasonable proposals
but await your further advice.

Yours simcerely

pater mefoot
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